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CONTINENTAL O1L COMPANY

P. O. Box 460

Hosss, NEw MEgxico 88240
ProbucTIiION DEPARTMENT
Hoges DIVISION
L. P. THOMPSON
Division Manager
G. C. JAMIESON

Assistant Division Manager September 4, 1969
b

1001 NorTH TURNER
TELEPHONE 393-4141

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention of Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

Re: State A-33 No. 12 - L-33-18-38
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Forwarded herewith in duplicate is our application for authority
to dual complete the captioned well in the Hobbs Blinebry and Hobbs Drinkard
Pools. Two copies are being sent to your Hobbs district office and one
copy is being sent to each offset operator by certified mail.

Your further handling and approval will be sincerely appre-
ciated.

Yours very truly,

VTL-JS
NMOCC-Hobbs (2) RLA JJB  JWK
Certified copies to:
Pan American Petroleum Corporation-Hobbs
Sun 0il Company-Midland
Marathon 0il Company-Hobbs
Shell 0il Company-Midland
Gulf 0il Corporation-Roswell



